



# PATSY LANCLOS

Knowledge Architect

...creating structures and environments for teaching and learning with technology

## PROFILE

Ms. Lanclos, a knowledge architect in the field of Information Technology, is a technology consultant providing professional development, technology planning, and technology assessment for many schools and school districts nationally and internationally. As a retired educator with over 50 years in education, she taught graduate level courses at the University of Houston at Clear Lake and was the Coordinator of Secondary Instructional Technology for Spring Branch Independent School District in Houston, Texas where she was charged with developing the vision and goals for instructional technology for SBISD, facilitating the implementation of programs supporting the district's vision and the goals, including the implementation of technology planning and staff development, and evaluation of the impact of the programs on student achievement

Ms. Lanclos served as the first chair of both the Educational Technology Advisory Committee (ETAC) for the Texas Educational Agency and the Technology Applications Clarification Committee (responsible for writing the curricular framework for the Technology Applications Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills -TEKS.) She served on the State Board of Educational Certification committee for Teacher Certification Standards for Technology Applications. She is a past president of the Technology Coordinators (TEC-SIG) and served as Government Relations Chair and Higher Education Liaison for Texas Computer Educators Association.

Ms. Lanclos is an Apple Distinguished Educator, was the recipient of four ComputerWorld-Smithsonian Laureate awards, was selected as TCEA's first Technology Coordinator of the Year, and received the ISTE Making It Happen Pink Jacket award. She is a reviewer/editor for major textbook companies and has served on the national advisory boards of Apple iWork, Teacher Universe, edHORIZONS, Claris Corporation, Scantron, and the Learning Company.

As an innovator in technology staff development, Ms. Lanclos has implemented a variety of innovative technology academies in over sixty Texas school districts. These professional development experiences empower teachers at the local level to identify personal technological strengths and deficits within a structure that facilitates personal growth in a student-centered, product-based environment. Facilitating staff development opportunities at the campus, district, region, state, national and international levels, she is an accomplished presenter and workshop facilitator. Palm, Inc. has chosen Ms. Lanclos to be a national Palm trainer. She is a George Lucas Educational Foundation Faculty Associate (alpha) and a LoTI National Trainer.

## EXPERIENCE

TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT: 1996 - Present

COORDINATOR INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY: Spring Branch ISD 1987-1996

ADJUNCT: University of Houston Clear Lake 1983-1996

MATH/TECHNOLOGY TEACHER: Spring Branch High School, Northbrook High School 1984-1987

SCIENCE TEACHER: Spring Branch Middle School 1960-1967

## EDUCATION

MASTERS EDUCATION: University of Houston, Houston, TX 1985

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE: University of Texas, Austin TX 1959

CERTIFICATIONS: Supervision, Science Composite, Social Studies Composite, Information Processing Technology, and Mathematics

# PATSY LANCLOS

## PUBLICATIONS

- Lanclos, Patsy. *The Web 2.0 Toolbox*. Eugene, OR:Visions Technology, 2009. Print.
- Lanclos, Patsy. *Weaving Web 2.0 Tools into the Classroom*. Eugene, OR:Visions Technology, 2008. Print.
- Lanclos, Patsy. *Essential Microsoft Office Skills for Teachers and Students*. Eugene, OR.Visions Technology, 2006. Print
- Lanclos, Patsy. "Technology Applications TEKS", Tech Edge, Texas Computer Educators Association, Lubbock, TX; Vol 17, No. 6, May 1998; pp 32-35. Print
- Lanclos, Patsy. "Ethics and Social Implications", Tech Edge, Texas Computer Educators Association, Lubbock, TX; Vol 18, No. 1, September 1998; pp 9-11. Print
- Lanclos Patsy. "Building Community/Legislative Bridges", TechEdge, Texas Computer Educations Association, Lubbock, TX; Vol 18, No. 2, October 1998; p27. Print
- Lanclos, Patsy. "How to Integrate Your Handheld Computer with AppleWorks" AppleWorks Journal, January 2003; pp 2-7. Print.

## REFERENCES

- Mrs. Karen Kahan, Instructional Technology, Texas Education Agency; 3-121 Travis Bldg, Austin, TX
- Mrs. Joyce Logan, Director of Technology, Lumberton ISD, 121 South Main, Lumberton, TX
- Mrs. Ann McMullen, Executive Director of Educational Technology, Klein Independent School District, 7200 Spring Cypress Road, Klein, TX 77379

## CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

### TEXAS

Region III Education Service Center (ESC) - Victoria  
Region IV ESC - Houston  
Region V ESC - Beaumont  
Region XIII ESC - Austin  
Region XIV ESC - Abilene  
Region XV ESC - San Angelo  
Region XIX ESC - El Paso  
Over 60 Texas school districts

Region XX ESC - San Antonio  
Harris County Department of Education  
Expanding Your Horizons in Math and Science Conf.  
JSBK TIE Grant  
WIN-NOW TIE Grant  
TIE-XV Grant  
STEM Grant - NorthEast ISD

Presented at many conferences including TCEA, ISTE, TechEd, TASA, Texas League of Middle Schools, INET, TNT, West Texas Educational Conference, Border Educational Technology Conference, Texas Library Association, Commissioner's MidWinter Conference, TETN, TCET, TASCED, Association of Professional Educators State Conference, and State Conference of Office and Business Educators.

### NON-TEXAS

Apple Computer Leadership Summit  
Apple Computer I:1 Summit  
Alpha Smart  
American School Foundation, Mexico City, DF  
Calcasieu Parish School System, Lake Charles, LA  
Clark County Public Schools, Las Vegas, Nevada  
Comanche ISD, Comanche, Oklahoma

inResonance edVentures Summer Camp Faculty  
palmOne, Inc.  
Punaho High School, Honolulu, Hawaii  
Ramsey Elementary, Couer d'Alene, Idaho  
Southwest Texas State University-Palm training  
Texas Assn. of School Admin. Leadership Academy  
TLTC University of Monroe (LA)